
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 4/15/2013 3:39:01 PM

Redacted'Colvin. Michael' tmichael.colvin@cpuc.ca.govl:To:
Redacted

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: RSVP to Building a More Energy Efficient Future: A National Perspective

Michael -

Thanks for the info. I will be in Arizona on that day, 1 so 1 will miss the whole affair.

Have a good week!

yours,

sid

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 3:36 PM 
To: I Redacted 1 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: RSVP to Building a More Energy Efficient Future: A National Perspective

Excellent - looking forward to it.

Sid, on a different note, I’m going to try to be there the whole day, but we also scheduled an all­
party meeting for the Semrpa GRC in the afternoon, so depending on timing, I may have to go 
back for that...

Michael

SB GT&S 0310890

mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov


From - Redacted 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 3:35 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: RSVP to Building a More Energy Efficient Future: A National Perspective

Thank you Michael! I have you done now.

Redacted

Customer Energy Solutions

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

From: Colvin, Michael fmailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 3:32 PM 
To: | Redacted 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RSVP to Building a More Energy Efficient Future: A National Perspective

Redacted

I will be attending the Workshop on 4/24. Not certain if I RSVP’d on a note to Sid on a 
different note earlier, so just in case, I’m CC’ing him.

Michael

Michael Colvin

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Ferron

SB GT&S 0310891

mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov1


California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 355-5484

michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov
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